



MINUTES for the March 13, 2018 Meeting

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & PRAYER

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the North Haledon Municipal Alliance is called to order by Chief Robert Bracco on March 13, 2018 at the Municipal Building, 103 Overlook Avenue, North Haledon at 10:08am.

STATEMENT

Chief Bracco read the Open Public Meetings Act Statement as follows: This meeting is called pursuant to the provisions of the Open public Meetings Law. This meeting of March 13, 2018 was included in a list of meetings notice advertised in the NORTH JERSEY HERALD & NEWS and THE HAWTHORNE PRESS on January 18, 2018 was posted on the bulletin board on the same date and remains continuously posted as the required notices under the Statute. In addition, a copy of this notice is and has been available to the public and is on file in the Office of the Municipal Clerk. Proper notice having been given, the Coordinator is directed to include this statement in the minutes of this meeting.

ROLL CALL

Mayor George, Chief Bracco, Sr. Brittany, Jessica Bond, Howard Jost, Shanti Jost, Michelle Defreitas, Michele Mazzola, Tarak Alnatur, Heather Sparano

APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES

Motion by Sr. Brittany, seconded by Howard Jost, that the minutes of the meeting on February 15, 2018 be approved as submitted.

The Agenda included the following:

1. Vaping Presentations High Schools

- a. Recap of all at each High School and all at High Mt School – overall consensus very positive (although it was difficult to schedule), very very pleased with attendance, subject, response, etc.
- b. Future topics were discussed for next year -Michele Mazzola suggested that bullying would be very useful at her school
- c. Visiting guest introduced himself Tarek Alnatur who will be joining the Alliance a North Haledon Business Owner member. He provided info on his business and discussed bullying as a subject he provides in his classes. More info on his business to follow.

2. Ideas for Next Year – Student / Parents joint event

- a. Jessica Bond re: Matt Bellace \$2K to students then additional \$1K May 2nd Pompton Plains, 201-600-4048, matt@mattbellace.com. Heather to follow up and/or Jessica to attend.

3. Project Graduation

- b. Determine Schools participating / amount needed – couldn't due to fact that not all the schools were present

4. LEAD Program

- a. Graduation coming up – Chief Bracco explained overview, all welcome to attend

5. Open Forum / Upcoming Events

Discussed Tarek bullying series

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Sr. Brittany seconded by Tarek to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 10:57am

Approved at Meeting of: _____

HEATHER SPARANO, COORDINATOR